


IL PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

2.1,  Inaccordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b), issuance of this Consent
Agreement commences this proceeding, which will conclude when the Final Order becomes
effective.

2.2.  The Director of the Office of Compliance and Enforcement, EPA Region 10
(“Complainant”) has been delegated the authority pursuant to Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C.
§ 11045, to sign consent agreements between EPA and the party against whom an administrative
penalty for violations of EPCRA 1is proposed to be assessed.

2.3.  Part III of this Consent Agreement contains a concise statement of the factual and
legal basis for the alleged violations of EPCRA together with the specific provisions of EPCRA
and the implementing regulations that Respondent is alleged to have violated.

III. ALLEGATIONS

3.1.  Under Section 313(a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023(a), and 40 C.F.R. §§ 372.22
and 372.30, the owner or operator of a facility covered by Section 313 must submit annually, no
later than July 1 of each year, a Toxic Chemical Release Inventory Reporting Form, EPA
Form 9350-1 (“Form R”) for each toxic chemical referenced in Section 313(c) of EPCRA and
listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372.65 that was manufactured, imported, processed, or otherwise used
during the preceding calendar year in quantities exceeding the established toxic chemical
threshold specified in Section 313(f) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023(f), and 40 C.F.R. §§ 372.25,

372.27, and 372.28.
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3.7.  Mercury compounds are a toxic chemical category listed at 40 C.F.R. § 372.65.
Under 40 C.F.R. § 372.28, the threshold quantity for the manufacture or processing of mercury
compounds is 10 pounds in one calendar year.

3.8.  Respondent is the owner and operator of a facility located at 3200 N Highway
99W, McMinnville, Oregon (“the Facility™).

3.9.  During calendar years 2012, 2013, and 2014, the Facility had 10 or more full-time
employees.

3.10. The Facility is included in a NAICS code found at 40 C.F.R. § 372.23.

3.11. The Facility manufactured more than 25,000 pounds of copper compounds during
calendar years 2012, 2013, and 2014.

3.12. Respondent failed to file a Form R with EPA for copper compounds by July 1,
2013, for calendar year 2012; by July 1, 2014, for calendar year 2013; and by July 1, 2015, for
calendar year 2014, in accordance with the requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 372.30.

3.13. Respondent violated Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, and 40 C.F.R.
§ 372.30 by failing to submit a Form R for copper compounds for calendar year 2012 by July 1,
2013, for calendar year 2013 by July 1, 2014, and for calendar year 2014 by July 1, 2015.

3.14. The Facility processed more than 25,000 pounds of nickel during calendar year
2013,

3.15. Respondent failed to file a Form R with EPA for nickel by July 1, 2014, for
calendar year 2013 in accordance with the requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 372.30.

3.16. Respondent violated Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, and 40 C.F.R.

§ 372.30 by failing to submit a Form R for nickel for calendar year 2013 by July 1, 2014.
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3.26. The Facility manufactured and processed more than 100 pounds of lead
compounds during calendar year 2013,

3.27. Respondent failed to file a Form R with EPA for lead compounds by July 1, 2014,
for calendar year 2013 in accordance with the requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 372.30.

3.28. Respondent violated Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, and 40 C.F.R.
§ 372.30 by failing to submit a Form R for lead compounds for calendar year 2013 by July 1,
2014.

3.29. The Facility manufactured and processed more than 10 pounds of mercury
compounds during calendar year 2013.

3.30. Respondent failed to file a Form R with EPA for mercury compounds by July 1,
2014, for calendar year 2013 in accordance with the requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 372.30.

3.31. Respondent violated Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, and 40 C.F.R.
§ 372.30 by failing to submit a Form R for mercury compounds for calendar year 2013 by July 1,
2014.

3.32.  Under Section 325(c)(1) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(c)(1), and 40 C.F.R.
Part 19, EPA may assess a civil penalty of not more than $37,500 for each such violation. In
accordance with Section 325(c)(3) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(c)(3), each day a violation of
Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023 continues constitutes a separate violation.

IV. TERMS OF SETTLEMENT
4.1.  Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations of this Consent Agreement.
4.2.  Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations contained in

this Consent Agreement.
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action under Section 325(f)(1) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(f)(1), to collect any unpaid
penalties, together with interest, handling charges, and nonpayment penalties, as set forth below.

4.8.  If Respondent fails to pay any portion of the Assessed Penalty in full by its due
date, Respondent shall also be responsible for payment of the following amounts:

4.8.1. Interest. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717(a)(1), any unpaid portion of the
Assessed Penalty shall bear interest at the rate established by the Secretary of the
Treasury from the effective date of the Final Order contained herein, provided, however,
that no interest shall be payable on any portion of the Assessed Penalty that is paid within
30 days of the effective date of the Final Order contained herein.

4.8.2. Handling Charge. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717(e)(1), a monthly handling
charge of $15 shall be paid if any portion of the Assessed Penalty is more than 30 days
past due.

4.8.3. Nonpayment Penalty. Pursuantto 31 U.S.C. § 3717(e)(2), a nonpayment
penalty of 6% per annum shall be paid on any portion of the Assessed Penalty that is
more than 90 days past due, which nonpayment shall be calculated as of the date the
underlying penalty first becomes past due.

49.  The Assessed Penalty, including any additional costs incurred under
Paragraph 4.8, represents an administrative civil penalty assessed by EPA and shall not be
deductible for purposes of federal taxes.

4.10. The undersigned representative of Respondent certifies that he or she is
authorized to enter into the terms and conditions of this Consent Agreement and to bind

Respondent to this document.
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4.17. The above provisions in Part IV are STIPULATED AND AGREED upon by
Respondent and EPA Region 10.

DATED: FOR RESPONDENT:

4 / zcl/ Z0l% /40#’ Lilecisd

MATT RUCKWARDT, Vice President, CSS Chief
Business Officer and Chief Financial Officer
Cascade Steel Rolling Mills, Inc.

DATED: F OMPLAINANT:

b,];ojwzﬁ ODW\% A

EDWARD J. KOWALSKI, Director U
Office of Compliance and Enforcement
EPA Region 10
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1.4.  This Final Order shall become effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing

Clerk.

#
SO ORDERED this &8" " dayof June 2018

EPA Region 10
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